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CITY of CALABASAS

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT

DATE: APRIL 16, 2024
TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCILMEMBERS
FROM: MICHAEL MCCONVILLE, DEPUTY CITY MANAGER

SUBJECT: RECEIVE AND FILE LETTER FROM CONGRESSWOMAN JULIA
BROWNLEY REGARDING CONGRESSIONAL EFFORTS TO ADDRESS
AVIATION NOISE IMPACTS

MEETING  APRIL 24, 2024
DATE:

SUMMARY RECOMMENDATION:

That the City Council receive and file the attached letter from Congresswoman
Julia Brownley outlining her Office’s actions to mitigate aviation noise impacts in
Calabasas as a result of FAA flight path alterations.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

In February 2024, staff contacted Congresswoman Julian Brownley’s Office to
advise of complaints received from residents, HOAs, and business groups regarding
increased aircraft noise impacts in Calabasas. Staff also requested formal
notification as to the actions that the Congresswoman’s Office has taken to
mitigate these noise impacts, and where residents can be directed to send future
complaints should the need arise.

The City received the attached April 3, 2024 letter from the Congresswoman’s
Office in response to staff’s request.
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FISCAL IMPACT/SOURCE OF FUNDING:

There is no fiscal impact for this item.

REQUESTED ACTION:

That the City Council receive and file the attached letter from Congresswoman
Julia Brownley outlining her Office’s actions to mitigate aviation noise impacts in
Calabasas as a result of FAA flight path alterations.

ATTACHMENTS:

April 3, 2024 Letter from Congresswoman Julia Brownley



